

Control Assessment_Affordability Fund new format mar 26F Draft_cv

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Mar 2017 17:23:12 -0400
Attachments: Control Assessment_Affordability Fund new format mar 26F Draft_cv.doc (182.27 kB)

Hi Nadine – thanks for taking this on and getting a draft analysis completed. I have a few questions/comments that I've included in the attached.

What's your sense of timing re: providing this analysis and the source documents to the AG?

Thanks,

Cindy